- ———— - Bt

RC L HOZOUOO 63
R %, UNITED STATES ! . 720
H w s NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION S et=
- = i- -I- : WASHINGT” N, D. C. 20855
e - ks L - Q7
e JuL 18 578

MEMORANDUM FOR: James H. Sniezek, Director
Division of Fuel Facilities and
Materials Safety Inspection

FROM: Richard E. Cunningham, Director
Oivision of Fuel Cycle and
Material Safety

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PARTICIPATION IN
OCONEZ/MCGUIRE HEARINGS

The staff is presently engaged in evidentiary hearings related to Duke
“ower Company's proposed shipment of spent fuel from Oconee Nuclear
Staticn to McGuire Nuclear Station for storage. This proceeding was
held in Charleotte, N. C. from June 1% to June 28, 1879, and has recessed
until August 6, 1979.

Ouring the course of the hearing, a number of questions were raised by
the ASLE and intervencrs with regard to inspection requirements and
crocecures for the spent fuel casks. We have made 2 comitment to the

cz=d t0 respond to these questions at the time the hearing reconvenes.
T is ny understanding that Mr. Wiliiam McNeill, a member of the I&E
egion IV staff, has been involved in 4his area and is knowledgeable of
ne inspection requirements. Members of my staff tave talked with Mr.
icheill, and discussed the need for someone %o testify as to the fabrication
nspections of spent fuel casks. Mr. Mcheill was receptive to the idea
and is willing to participate in this proceeding.
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= & reauesting vour assistance and approval of the availakilisy af
nr. dcnai il Or anCTMer appropriate Tir representative for their pameisi.
pation. I would appreciate hearing from you on this ma-ter soon in
11gat of the short time remaininc until August 8. It is anticipated
that the requested support will require 1-2 days at the hearing during
the week of August 6. Thank you for your cooperation.

s =

Richard E. Cunningham, Director
Division of Fuel Cycle and
Material Safety




